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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

1112 I Street #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-7458 
 

June 5, 2013 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
   
RE:  Special Districts Risk Management Assoc. (SDRMA) Board Election 
 
CONTACT: Don Lockhart, AICP, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937 
    
RECOMMENDATION  
 
It is respectfully recommended that your Commission adopt the attached SDRMA 
Resolution selecting four (4) candidates to serve as Directors on the SDRMA Board of 
Directors. 
 
BACKGROUND  
  
As a result of purchasing liability insurance from the SDRMA, Sacramento LAFCo is  a 
member of SDRMA. Your Commission is invited to select four (4) candidates to serve on 
the Board of Directors. All candidate statements are attached. The four-year terms will 
begin January 1, 2014. 
 
Candidates:  
 
Muril Clift (Incumbent) 
Director, Cambria CSD 
 
Mike Scheafer 
Director/VP, Costa Mesa San. District 
 
John Woolley 
Director/Finance Off., Manila CSD 
 
Tim Unruh 
District Mgr. Kern County Cemetery 
District No.1 
 
Jean Bracy (Incumbent) 
Director Admin. Services, Mojave 
Desert AQMD 

 
Dennis Mayo 
Director/Pres. McKinleyville CSD 
 
David Aranda (Incumbent) 
GM, North of the River Muni Water 
District 


